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From: From: iversenm=sacredheart.edu@mg.regroup.com
<iversenm=sacredheart.edu@mg.regroup.com> on behalf of Maura Iversen
<iversenm@sacredheart.edu>
Date: Date: Monday, August 15, 2022 at 12:20 PM
To: To: Simmons, Prof. Elizabeth A. <simmonse3@sacredheart.edu>
Subject: Subject: CongratulaNons to Dr. Elizabeth Simmons

Dear Colleagues,

Please join me in congratulaNng Dr. Elizabeth SimmonsDr. Elizabeth Simmons, Assistant Professor in the
Department of CommunicaNon Disorders, upon receipt of an NIH grant for her research
enNtled, “ Behavioral and Neural Measures of Spoken Word RecogniNon in Late Language
Emergence”.

This NIH grant mechanism is designed specifically to include (and support) student
parNcipaNon, and is one of the few NIH mechanisms that makes student involvement in
research central to the goals of the grant.  This is a true accomplishment for Dr. Simmons  to
have achieved NIH funding this so early in her career, when fewer than 20% of submi]ed grants
are typically awarded by NIH.  This project involves naNonally recognized collaborators from
UConn and Haskins Laboratory, using cu_ng edge technologies including eye-tracking and
electrophysiology, opening doors to new methodologies and collaboraNve opportuniNes for
others in the College..

CongratulaNons Professor Simmons!

Dr. Maura Daly Iversen
Dean, College of Health Professions
Professor of Public Health, Professor of Physical Therapy & Movement Sciences
Sacred Heart University
5151 Park Avenue
Fairfield, CT 06825
Admin Tel (203) 396-8024

Catherine Worthingham Fellow of the American Physical Therapy Association
Distinguished Scholar and Fellow, National Academy of Practice
Distinguished Scholar and Educator, American College of Rheumatology
2016-2017  U.S. Fulbright Research Scholar, European Division

mailto:sacredheart.edu@mg.regroup.com
mailto:sacredheart.edu@mg.regroup.com
mailto:iversenm@sacredheart.edu
mailto:simmonse3@sacredheart.edu

